

From:	Silva, Sathya </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6085003A5604409C83A2BA13C65D18B9-SILVA SATHY>
To:	Smith Greg /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6e8e7986a49c4217bb6a381a09c510cc-Smith Greg <(b)(6)>; Eller, Jay <(b)(6)>
Subject:	FW: The CVR of the Accident aircraft
Date:	2022/03/24 21:25:00
Priority:	Normal
Type:	Note

Greg/Jay, please see attached and get back to me by 1030p Eastern tonight if you can. Thanks!

Sathya S. Silva, Ph.D.

Senior Aviation Accident Investigator/ Investigator in Charge (IIC)

Major Investigations Division

National Transportation Safety Board

490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW, Washington, DC 20594

(b)(6)

(b)(6)



NTSBSeal_letter

NTSB 24-hr Response Operations Center (202) 314-6290

From: 林航 <(b)(6)>

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 9:21 PM

To: Silva, Sathya <(b)(6)>

Cc: 朱涛 <(b)(6)>; 李勇 <(b)(6)>; Yanfeng MAO <maoyf@mail.castc.org.cn>

Subject: The CVR of the Accident aircraft

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Doctor Sathya,

The lab performed sterilization, cleaning and appearance examination on the CSMU of Recorder (980-6032-001). (b)(5)

(b)(5)